RE: Petit Lake Dam

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov> Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 3:30 PM EST (GMT-05:00)
To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Jamey —
Thanks for the update.
David

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager

Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

o rr DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@ Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@ Geosyntec.com>; Betsill,
Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Subject: RE: Petit Lake Dam

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

David,

In response to your 09 February 2024 email, please see below for our selected option for the repair and rehabilitation of the low-level outlet
(LLO) for Lake Petit Dam:
e The Owner has elected to move forward with rehabilitation of the existing LLO operating system.
o We would like to have an initial meeting with GSDP to discuss the LLO rehabilitation design approach in late March. We will
coordinate potential dates for this call in the coming weeks.
o We will submit the design package to GSDP by 01 June 2024 as requested. We will coordinate the Submittal Meeting when we discuss
the design approach in late March.
o Since we have elected to rehabilitate the existing LLO, the Owner plans to leave the plug installed, per the previously approved
temporary EAP, until operation of the LLO gate is restored and confirmed. Please let us know if you’d like to discuss this further.



As outlined in my email on 12 February 2024, our first monthly update for the additional engineering support we are providing for Lake Petit
Dam is below:
o Interceptor Drains — The revised design package to separate the drain design from the stability analysis, which is undergoing a 3rd party
review, is planned for submittal to GSDP on 01 March 2024.
o Engineering Inspection — The Biannual inspection was conducted on 01 and 02 February 2024, and submittal of the report to GSDP is
planned by 30 April 2024.

Regards.

Jamey
Jamey Dotson, P.E. (TN, AL, GA, and NC)
Senior Principal Engineer
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.!

Geosyntec Consultants of NC, P.C.2

835 Georgia Avenue, Suite 500
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone: 423.385.2316
Mobile: 423.779.8138

www.Geosyntec.com
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This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY
IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for the use of the
Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an
addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, using, copying, or distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system.

Any professional engineering or geology knowledge, analysis, judgment or recommendations reflected in this email are preliminary and
not final unless and until incorporated into a final document signed and stamped by a licensed professional.

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill,
Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Subject: RE: Petit Lake Dam

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud,
click "Phish Alert Report."

Jamey —
Thanks for providing this summary. Look forward to continuing to work with you to get this issue addressed.

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

DE]’ARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 6:57 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill,
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

Thank you for taking my call earlier, it was good catching up with you on the items you pointed out in your original email. Below is a summary

of our discussions.

1.

I summarized at a high level the key efforts that have taken place since September to reach a solution, including alternative stem repairs
and replacements (hydraulic actuators, downstream control, siphons, etc). We have been coordinating with parts
manufacturers/suppliers and contractors, as well as performing H&H modeling, to get a better understanding of pricing and schedules
for the various items. None of which lead to an alternative that demonstrated a significant advantage in cost/performance over

rehabilitating the existing system.

. I confirmed that: (i) we will meet the schedule outlined in your email, and (ii) that we have decided to rehabilitate the existing LLO

drain system.

. I mentioned that we are evaluating two alternatives and are planning to work with contractors to get their involvement to make the final

selection and to develop the permit submittal.

. We discussed the importance of meeting our deadlines that we set for the project, and I reiterated that we are committed to improved

communication with you and your team.

. I agreed that we would start providing monthly email updates describing our progress to meet the deadlines.

I appreciate your time and look forward to continuing to work with the Georgia Safe Dams Program.

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

1 — Services Outside of North Carolina
2 — Services Inside North Carolina

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

From: Jamey Dotson

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 5:08 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Wesley MacDonald <\WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill,
Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>

Subject: RE: Petit Lake Dam

Hi David,
Replying to let you know we received your email and understand your frustration with the schedule/evolution of events. I want to assure you
that this hasn’t been neglected; we have evaluated a few different options for updates to the LLO operation that ended up being roadblocks. We

are presently working on a design to rehabilitate the existing low-level fir EE@ & will meet the dates you outlined.

We would like to restore your confidence in this project, would it help to have ro&gpﬁ&ﬂg%ﬁ%% calls? I realize you will likely receive this

email after you have left for the weekend and will follow up with you on Monda}:. ) )
engineers | scientists | innovaiors

Regards.

Jamey

Jamey Dotson, P.E. (TN, AL, GA, and NC)
Senior Principal Engineer

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.!
Geosyntec Consultants of NC, p.C.2

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Wesley MacDonald <\WWMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>

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

Wes —

It has been 9 months since the low-level drain test was attempted in late April of 2023. We met with you in September
of 2023 to discuss options for the low-level drain requirement. We had the understanding that by the end of January
of this year, the option to rehabilitate/repair the low-level drain would be selected and we would be notified of the
selection. Instead, you indicate below that you are doing preliminary design of alternatives over the next two months
to determine which option to choose — | thought that is what had been happening for the last 9 months! This is
unacceptable. We have been working with you and the dam owner to remedy this situation, but it appears that no real
progress has been made over the last 9 months.

By February 29, 2024, we must receive in writing the selected option for repair/rehabilitation of the low-level
drain. Unless the option selected is to rehabilitate the existing low-level drain, the plug in the low-level conduit must
be removed by April 12, 2024. If the option selected is to rehabilitate the existing low-level drain, we can discuss
further the status of the plug based on the submittal/rehabilitation schedule. The initial submittal of plans for the
low-level repair/rehabilitation must be submitted to us by June 1, 2024.

We have worked with you and the owner over the last several years to address this issue. We have given you ample
time to determine the best option for providing the drainage required to be able to lower the lake, and even allowed
you to step back and reconsider options several times. It is time for a decision to be made on the direction that the
owner is going to move, and to move in that direction.

David M. Griffin, P.E.

Program Manager GEOSY['I[BC D
Safe Dams Program iard
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE consultants

Suite 1052 East Tower i | sclentiats | Innovatorns
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
(470) 524-0663

= GEORGIA

0 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
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From: Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Cc: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Scott
Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>

Subject: RE: Petit Lake Dam

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Kate,

Thank you for the summary. Following up from my previous email regarding the LLO design. We have a signed scope of work in
hand from the Big Canoe POA to complete the detailed LLO design and involve a contractor on feedback and

implementation. Our plan is to coordinate with potential contractors over the next two months during preliminary design of
alternatives, select one alternative and contractor to be involved with initial design, and have a design kickoff meeting with GSDP
on or around 27 May 2024. We would then complete a permit submission and have a submittal and design review meeting with
GSDP on or around 01 July 2024. Should we need to meet to update GSDP prior to these dates, please let us know.

Thanks,
Wes

Wesley MacDonald, P.E.*
Senior Engineer

*Licensed in TN, AL, GA, and WA Ge O Syn tec D

consultants

Phone: 423.385.2312
Mobile: 615.830.5139 engineers | scientists | innovanors

This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE,
OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not
the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, using, copying, or
distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately and

take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

Any professional engineering or geology knowledge, analysis, judgment or recommendations reflected in this email are preliminary and not final unless and until incorporated into

a final document signed and stamped by a licensed professional.

From: Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Wesley MacDonald <\WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>

Cc: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Scott
Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>

Subject: Petit Lake Dam

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic. If you suspect fraud,
click "Phish Alert Report."

Wes,
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To summarize our phone discussion yesterday, we discussed the need for a submittal schedule for a functioning low-level
outlet. This schedule was due January 31, 2024.

We discussed that while your response to the drain repair is not required, according to the comments letter dated August 10,
2023, until 30 days after remaining stability and seepage analysis comments are submitted to you, the owner has expressed
an interest in submitting the drain plans earlier and separately from the updated stability and seepage plans. | told you that |
did not believe a new permit application form would be required. A letter should accompany any submittal discussing the
separation of the two submittals and general submittal modifications. Please contact the program concerning your intentions
related to the drain plans.

We also discussed that the plug is still in the current low-level outlet. It was allowed to be left in place on the understanding
that the current low-level outlet would be promptly repaired. However, things have continued well beyond the anticipated
repair, and other options for low-level outlet compliance have been explored.

A schedule giving the selected method for low-level outlet compliance and a reasonable, date-specific deadline for submitting
design documents for the chosen alternative must be submitted in writing. These items are currently overdue, and must be
submitted by Tuesday, February 13, 2024.

Sincerely,

Kate Betsill

Environmental Engineer

Georgia Safe Dams Program

2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, S.E.
Suite 1052, East Tower

Atlanta, GA 30334

(470) 524-4667



